UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA
General Education Council
Agenda for January 5", 2009

TO: Members, General Education Council
FROM: Gladis Kersaint, Chairperson
SUBJECT:  Agenda for Meeting on Monday, Jan 5th, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 5012
1. Welcome and Introductions

New GEC Members: Sonia WohlImuth, Eleni Manolaraki, Roger Boothroyd, Sharon

Geiger, Patricia Maher

Student Representatives: Jordan Stone, Maja Lacevic, Tania Paini

2. Approval of minutes of December 1%, 2008

3. Announcements & Issues to be addressed



b) Courses Pending Reviewer Action

1. Course(s) that require Action by Review Team Lead
0 GEY4635 - Business Management in an Aging Society

2. Courses Pending Review

Resubmission
0 GEY4647 - Ethical and Legal Issues of Aging

Initial Submission
0 AFA2000* - Introduction to the Black Experience
AFA4XXX — African Diaspora in Latin America and the Caribbean
AFA4XXX — History and Theory of Genocide
AMS2030* — Introduction to American Studies
EIN4891 — Capstone Design
FRT3001 -
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